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MEMORANDUM FOR. G. H. Cunningham, Director & Chief Counsel, Regulations
Division, Office of Executive Legal Director

FROM: Leo B. Higginbotham, Chief, Radiological Safety Branch, IE
SUBJECT: LEGAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR REMEDIAL ACTION AT W.R. GRACE
SITE - POMPTON PLAINS, N.J.
Please provide a review of the subject site to determine the legal
responsibility for remedial action. Jim Joyner of Region I may be contacted

for specific details of the history of the site and as it now exists.
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CONTACT: D. K. Sly
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